FILED MAR 24, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01278-14
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

-> -> -> ->
Jublic Serfrice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 24, 2014

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Laura V. King, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics ‘}ﬂ/"’
RE:

Docket No. 140054-EU: Joint petition for approval of second amendment to

territorial agreement in Polk County between Tampa Electric Company and the
City of Lakeland.

Please place the attached documents in the docket file for Docket No. 140054-EU.
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Laura Kint.;

From: Stiles II, Billy J. <wjstiles@tecoenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 9:11 AM

To: Laura King

Subject: Lakeland-TEC drawings

Attachments: Lakeland-TEC Second Amendment and Joint PSC petition-Drawings.pdf

Laura, here is a map that shows the details of the areas being transferred more clearly.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Billy

Wilbur J. "Billy" Stiles, Il
Manager Regulatory Affairs
Tampa Electric Company, Inc.
106 E. College Avenue

Suite 630

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Office: 850-681-6785

Cell; 850-294-6589

Email: wijstiles@tecoenergy.com
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Cropped image of the cs_polk.dgn and the |Lakeland Service Termitory with proposed modifications.
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